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From: Cathi Lindsley 

Sent: 

To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090308; DN 04715-09 

Monday, May 18,2009 10:43 AM 

Dorothy Menasco; Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Adam Teitzman; Laura King 

Per this email, the requested change below has been made. 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Monday, May 18,2009 8:OO AM 
To: Cathi Lindsley 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Adam Teitzman; Laura King 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 090308; DN 04715-09 

Cathi, please change the docket title by removing "with modifications" since this is a pure 252(i) 
adoption. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2009 6:19 PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: Cathi Lindsley 
Subject: Docket No. 090308; DN 04715-09 

Jcff, 

Please be on the lookout for DN 04715-09 (request from AT&T Florida for a change to the docket 
title in 090308). If a change in the docket title is required, please advise Cathi Lindsley, with a 
copy to me. Thank you for your help! 

Dorothy Meuasco 
Chief Deputy Coinmission Clerk 
Florida Public Sen icc Commissioii 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

5/18/2009 


